OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION
682 Prospect Street
Berea, Chio 44017

ADDENDUM NO., 3

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
FOR
THE REDESIGN AND REDEVELOPMENT OF
OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION’S WEBSITE AND
CONTENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

ISSUE DATE
JANUARY 3, 2013

INQUIRY END DATE AS PREVIOUSLY EXTENDED TO:
5:00 P.M. (E.S.T.), JANUARY 2} FEBRUARY &, 2013

OPENING DATE AS PREVIOUSLY EXTENDED T0O:
2:00 P.M. (E.S.T.), FEBRUARY 1 22, 2013

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH
12:00 P.M. (E.S.T.), FEBRUARY 8, 2013

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike Commission February 19, 2013 Issuance authorized by Richard
Hodges, Executive Director and Mark Musson, Staff Attorney.
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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
FOR
THE REDESIGN AND REDEVELOPMENT OF
OHIO TURNPIKE COMMISSION’S WEBSITE AND
CONTENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

RESPONSES TO INQUIRIES RECEIVED THROUGH
THE ISSUANCE OF ADDENDUM NO. 3

Can I bid on just a part of the scope of work (e.g. the permitting updates vs. the entire
project)?

See responses to Q#21, Q#22, and O#23 in Addendum No. 1. Further answering, the
Commission desires to enter into a single contract for the services necessary to complete the
Project. See bold print in PART I on page 3 and PART II - SCOPE OF SERVICES on page 7 of
the REP. Accordingly, each vesponse to the REP should propose to perform all services
described in the RFP

Is proof of insurance required with the proposal or upon executing the contract?

Evidence of insurance is required to be submitted with the Proposal. See Section I' of PART VII
on page 43 of the RFP. However, a certificate of insurance identifying the Commission as an
additional insured is not requived until execution of the Contract with the Commission See
Section Q of PART X1V on page 33 of the RFP.

How can a tirm provide a concrete bid for the permitting update without complete system
specifications? Will those specs be made available?

These specifications will be developed in consultation with the Selected Firm and compensated
on an howrly basis

Will technical specifications for the E-ZPass Content Reconfiguration be available prior to
project kickoff?

Should the Commission elect to obtain the services described under the E-ZPass Content
Reconfiguration section of the RFP, these specifications will be developed in consultation with
the Selected Firm and compensated on an houtly basis.

Regarding ADA Compliance, is there a specific level required related to WCAG 2,07 level
A, AA or AAA?

State of Ohio IT Policy No. ITP-F .3, effective Aug 20, 2007, requires state websites to comply
with the accessibility standards set forth in Section 1194.22 of Chapter 36 of the Code of Federal
Regulations. The CFR at 36-1194 22 prescribes the requirements for achieving Level 4 of
WCAG 1 0. However, compliance with Level A under WCAG 2 @ is desired



Q#143 As a follow-up question to Q#3 in Addendum 1, if an agency does not test its employees for
drugs and alcohol post-accident or through a random process, is it disqualified from the
chance to be awarded the contract?

A#143 The Responding Firm’s drug fiee workplace policy must fulfill the minimum
requirements necessary to obtain the Bureau of Workers Compensation’s approval
While the Commission prefers policies that provide for both random and post-accident
testing, random testing is not required for approval of basic-level BWC DFWP policies,
but post-accident testing is required. The Ohio Bureau of Workers Compensation’s
publication titled “Drug-Free Safety Program Self-Implementation Workbook” describes
the basic components of an acceptable drug free workplace policy and is available here.
http./fwww.ohiobwe. com/downloads/blankpdf/DFSPSelflmplementationWor kbook.pdf
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